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DATE: December 20, 2002

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorneyf

RE: 021252-TP- Petition for expedited review and cancellation, suspension of BellSouth

Telecormnunications, Inc.'s Key Customer Tariff filed 12/16/02, by Florida Digital

Network, Inc.

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

place:

There will be a conference call in the above-referenced docket at the following time and

2:00 p.m. E.S.T., Monday, December 23, 2002

Room 362, Gunter Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose ofthis conference call is to discuss the issues in this docket. All interested persons are

invited to participate on the conference call.

NOTE: Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing 850

921-6545 or SUNCOM 291-6545 at the date and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this conference call, please call Felicia Banks at 850 413-

6191 or Sally Simmons at 850 413-6605.
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